“Jecelyn \Webster "
<jwebster@gwb4é3.com>

01/19/2007 02:38 PM

“...Please do not email
this out or let people

see it. It is a close hold
and we’re not supposed to
be emailing it around...”




To “Scolt Jenaings" <S.Jenninpefigedsd 3, coms

Jahn B. .
HoronfACOMEEME0Y o
O A2EENOT 07:27 PM bes

Subject - Ri: today's meating a1 GSAE

Do you know where the room i:% Wa ean come and get you if needed, ...

----- Driginal Hessage -----
From: “"Scotb Jennings* [SdenndngeEcwbsd

----- Oricinal Message -----

From: “Scott Jennings" [SJenninge@gwbdl.com)
Sent: 01/26/2007 01:23 PM

To: John Horten

Subject: Re: teoday's meeting at GSA

T e

To: Soobt -._-E:n;-]'_-nl}E
Sent: FPri Jan 6 1Z2:E5:36 2007
Subject: teoday's me=ting at G5&

Scoth

we are exoaited aboub you coming to GS& at 1:30 Loday - a& Joceslyn may have
Eold you, we are meetimg in Toom 5141,

Juet & little note for you to think sbebut for your talk with the team here - I
think wou could really help us out with morale issues Ly taling a ascond to
give enccuragement bto our political ream, especinlly the Adminietrator -
Lurits Dean. £he hae been beat up pretty badly in the prees because of
internal leaks and the DO nasty games that are being played on the Hill and
ineide G54 career ranks, and some words of support andfox  encouragement to her
leadership from yeu wewld really go & long way.... it iocks Lo be & tough two
years with the stakeholdere on the hill, and would be good to hear some
positive words from the WH -

See you in a few!

JB

W-02-0432

FRODUGED IN RESPONSE 7O COMBITTEE DOCUMENT REQUEST BATED MAH::H'ﬁ, 2007, WaY BE SUBJECT
TO FRIVILEGE OR OTHER EXEMFTION FROM DISCLOSURE. DO HOT RELEAZE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEM
AUTHOREZATION FROM GENERAL EERVICES ADIIMISTRATICM,
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